Freedom of Information Act 2000 – Regional Adoption Agency
Your request for information has now been considered. The Council holds the information requested.
You asked:
1. Are you already a member of a Regional Adoption Agency (RAA)?  Yes/No
 
Answer:

No

2. If yes to Question 1, which authority or agency is delivering the RAA?  (Is it led by a specific Local Authority or a Private or Voluntary Agency?)  Please give us the name of the actual LA or Agency.

 

If no to Question 1, what is your plan for securing membership of a RAA within the government specified timescales (due date and authorities you are seeking to join with).  You do not need to answer any further questions after this.
Leicester City Council are currently aligning the relevant services, training etc. as a partnership, and moving towards a RAA with Leicestershire, Lincolnshire and Rutland; the voluntary adoption agencies involved are Faith in Families and Coram. 
Due date for implementation is by the Governments expectation of 2020.

 

3. Who is the designated lead officer responsible for the Regional Adoption Agency?  Name, Role and Email address please.

 

4. Which LA or Agency is responsible for delivering the IT solution that supports the work of the RAA?

 

5. Has the RAA already procured an IT system to support its work?  If yes, who is the supplier of that system? If no, you do not need to answer any further questions.
 

6. Does this system provide other functionality apart from the RAA?  

 

For example, is it part of a wider social care system or is it a specific standalone solution for the activities of a RAA?  If it is part of wider system, please tell us which system this is (supplier name) and the authority whose social care system this is.
 

7. If this is a dedicated RAA system only, what is the value of the contract and the contract period?  Please show the purchasing costs / implementation costs and support and maintenance costs separately.

You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request please write to: 
Information Governance & Risk Team

Leicester City Council

Legal Services

4th Floor, City Hall 
115 Charles Street

Leicester LE1 1FZ
e-mail: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk 


